

## MINUTES Curriculum and Educational Policy Council (CEPC) California State University, Long Beach

## Meeting 8 – AY2021-2022 Wednesday, February 8<sup>th</sup>, 2022 Meeting held online (Zoom)

*Members Present:* Danny Paskin (Chair), Craig Macaulay (Vice Chair), Jeff Bentley (Secretary), Jody Cormack, Rene Treviño, Diane Hayashino, Jeet Joshee, Perla Ayala, Panadda Marayong, Donna Green, Laura Forrest, Betina Hsieh, Jermie Arnold, Leilani Madrigal, Josh Chesler, Tom Tredway, Henry O'Lawrence, Sandra Arevalo, Shamim Mirza, Robert Moushon, Destiny Islas, Joel Gutierrez, Luis Luna

*Guests Present:* Emyr Williams, Grant Hill, Joe Kalman, Mimi Nakajima, Bita Ghafoori, Laura Portnoi, Kerry Johnson, Florence Newberger, Laura Ceia, Kimberely Walters, Rajbir Judge, Barbara Kim

- 1. Meeting called to order at 2:03pm
- 2. M/S/P Approval of agenda
- 3. M/S/P Approval of minutes from January 26<sup>th</sup>, 2022 meeting
- 4. M/S/P Elevation of current Bachelor of Science in Physical Education Teacher Education (Concentrations in Concentration in Adapted Physical Education and Concentration in K-12 Physical Education) to Bachelor of Science in Kinesiology with an Option in Physical Education Teacher Education (Concentrations in Adapted Physical Education and K-12 Physical Education) – Second Reading
  - a. Hsieh inquires as to whether the name of the program aligns with the credential title (as per the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing, CCTC), Williams confirms.
- Elevation of current Kinesiology MA Option in Adapted Physical Education into an M.A. in Curriculum and Instruction in Physical Education with two tracks: Physical Education-Teacher Education (PETE) Track and Adapted Physical Education (APE) Track – First Reading



- a. Chesler comments on the name of the options relative to the title needed to obtain a 'Single Subject Credential in Physical Education' (CCTC), Hill and Williams respond and opt to keep the current name.
- 6. M/S/P Discontinuance of M.S. in Kinesiology, Option in Sports Medicine and Injury Studies Second Reading
  - a. First Reading was waived.
  - b. Cormack ensures all discontinuances will take effect simultaneously with their corresponding program elevations (once approved), such that students will graduate with the appropriate degree titles.
- 7. M/S/P Discontinuance of M.A. in Kinesiology, Option in Individualized Studies Second Reading
  - a. First Reading was waived.
- 8. M/S/P Discontinuance of M.A. in Education, Option in Educational Psychology Second Reading
  - a. First Reading was waived.
- 9. New proposed minor in South Asian Studies First Reading
  - a. Bentley asks if the proposed minor will negatively impact enrollment in other minors or programs. Hsieh expresses a similar question. Walters and Judge respond.
  - b. Joshee inquires about collaboration with Study Abroad and establishing internship in South Asia. Walters responds.
- 10. Name change of College of Professional and International Education (CPIE) to College of Professional and Continuing Education (CPaCE) First Reading
  - a. Macaulay inquires about the process through which the decision was made to reorganize CPIE. Joshee clarifies that the decision was made in AY2020-2021 by former Provost Jersky's office to accommodate shifts in student demand and alleviate difficulties in managing programs.



- 11. Revision of Charge for General Education Governing Committee (GEGC) Second Reading
  - a. Forrest articulates alternative text for a portion of the 'Purpose' section. Macaulay and Johnson express support. Hsieh offers friendly grammatical amendment. Macaulay, Hsieh, Johnson, and Mirza articulate alternative text for the next portion of this section.
  - b. Joshee offers grammatical edits for the 'Charge' section.
  - c. Florence suggests clarifying the 'Membership' requirement from the College of Liberal Arts to encourage representation from across domains (e.g., humanities, social sciences, etc.). Cormack notes that the nominating committee for GEGC in the CLA contains recommendations to encourage representation. Forrest, Kalman, and Johns offer discussion. Paskin will investigate the proper placement of nominating committee recommendations.
  - d. Chesler, Cormack, Newberger, and Macaulay discuss appropriate title to include in Library faculty membership. Paskin will inquire before next meeting. Johnson offers revision for undergraduate advising position title.
  - e. Cormack offers recommendation for aligning 'Steering Committee' membership with 'Membership' requirements.
  - f. Newberger offers revisions to responsibilities of the GEGC Chair. Hsieh offers additional grammatical revision, as do Arnold, Macaulay, and Joshee.

12. Meeting adjourned at 3:47pm.

Meeting minutes draft submitted by Jeff Bentley (Secretary, AY2021-2022).